Delano Union School District
Office of Rosalina C. Rivera, Superintendent
Karina O. Gonzalez, Director of After School Programs

Powerful Dutcomes in Weliess, Efucation  Recreation

July 24, 2025

TO: Parent/Guardians of Pupils Enrolled in the Delano Union School District
POWER Program:

FROM: Karina O. Gonzalez, Director of After School Programs

SUBJECT: NO POWER PROGRAM - JULY 28, 2025, MAY 21, 2026 & JUNE 4, 2026

The POWER Program will be closed July 28, 2025, May 21, 2026 and June 4, 2026 for staff
development. Have a safe and fun school year!

Reminder: July 29, 2025 is a Minimum Day, so POWER will start at 1:05pm.
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24 de julio del 2025

PARA: Padres/Guardianes de Alumnos Matriculados en el Programa POWER del
Distrito Escolar de Delano:

DE: Karina O. Gonzalez, Directora de Programas Después de Escuela

TEMA: NO HABRA PROGRAMA POWER - EL 28 DE JULIO DE 2025, 21 DE MAYO DE

2026 Y 4 DE JUNIO DE 2026

El Programa POWER estara cerrado el 28 de julio del 2025, el 21 de mayo del 2026 y el 4 de
junio del 2026 para desarrollo al personal. jQue tengas un afio escolar seguro y divertido!

Recordatorio: El 29 de julio de 2025 es un dia minimo, por lo que POWER comenzara a la
1:05 p.m.

Bulletin #: 5-25-25



